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20 March 2014

David Nicholas
fyi-request-1547-34ab9e95@requests.fyi.org.nz

File Ref: 14/00164

Dear David Nicholas

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your official information request, received
19 March 2014, requesting:

Please provide data that you hold about Serious Harm events by year (2007-2014) and
employment sector.

Your request is being processed in accordance with the Official Information Act 1982. If you
have any enquiries regarding your request please contact cia@worksafe.govt.nz.

You can expect to receive a response by 16 April 2014.

Yours sincerely

Catherine Spiller
Business Manager — Office of the Chief Executive

worksafe.govt.nz
0800 030 040



